
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M= 

DATE: November 
TO: AllParti 
FROM: Ralph R. 
RE: Docket 

- Economic Regulation Section - Office of the General Counsel 
0503-WU - Application for Increase in Water Rates for Seven Springs 

System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Please note that the Commission staff will conduct an informal meeting with Aloha Utilities, 
Inc., in the above referenced docket at the following time and place: 

200 p.m., Monday, November 18,2002 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 309, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss voluntary actions of Aloha in regards to 
implementing the MIEX process for its Seven Springs water systems. If you have any questions 
concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6234. 
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Devlin, Jenkins, Kummer, Golden, Walden, Fletcher, 
Merchant, Willis) 
Office of the General Counsel (Cibula, Holley) 
Mr. V. Abraham Kurien 


